

Jakub Pawłowicz

PROFILE

Highly self-motivated professional with 6 years of experience in programming and data processing. Talented software developer characterised by strong analytical and problem solving skills. Well-organised IT specialist with ability to quickly learn and apply new technologies, able to work effectively independently or as part of a team.

IT SKILLS

Languages:	Java, Ruby, JavaScript, Objective-C
Platforms:	Mac OS X, Linux, Windows
Client side technologies:	Ajax, XHTML, CSS level 1/2/3, JSP, Haml
Web technologies:	Spring MVC, Ruby on Rails, Merb, Sinatra
Server side technologies:	Spring, Sequel, PostgreSQL, MySQL
Application servers:	Apache, Jetty, Mongrel, Tomcat
Other tools:	Adobe tools, Eclipse, TextMate, Maven/Ant, Subversion, Git

CERTIFICATES

- Sun Certified Programmer for the J2SE 5.0 (August 2005)
- Sun Certified Web Component Developer for the J2EE 1.4 (October 2005)

WORK EXPERIENCE

up to present March 2009	Software Developer at Lunar Logic Polska, Kraków, Poland <ul style="list-style-type: none">• developing Ruby-based web applications
March 2009 August 2006	Software Developer at Sabre Holdings, Krakow, Poland Front End Engineer / Interaction Designer (November 2007 - March 2009) Front End Engineer / Technical Leader (August 2007 - October 2007) Java Developer / Analyst (August 2006 - July 2007) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• prototyping next generation solutions for travel business• working on front end layers for various projects across Sabre• developing applications for American & Canadian leisure market• managing the software development team• enhancing development environment with agile tools
July 2006 October 2005	Java Developer at ZST-Softel, Krakow, Poland <ul style="list-style-type: none">• programming and testing for one of the biggest polish telecoms• improving software quality from QA and development perspectives
October 2005 June 2003	Web Developer at PATE Media, Advertising Agency, Cieszyn, Poland <ul style="list-style-type: none">• programming and testing server-side Java and PHP applications• UNIX server / network administration

EDUCATION

1999 – 2004	Jagiellonian University , Krakow Master of Science (graduated with distinction) Major: Physics Minor: Computer Science
1995 – 1999	Nicolaus Copernicus High School in Cieszyn

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

Adobe AIR Tour June 6 th 2008	One day Adobe conference focusing on advancements in RIA development on Adobe AIR platform.
SpringOne June 20 th -22 nd 2007	Annual conference focused on delivering Spring knowledge from the very source.
Apple Tech Talks March 20 th 2007	All day presentations and talks about Apple cutting-edge technologies introduced with Mac OS X 10.5 Leopard.
QCon London March 12 th -16 th 2007	Annual QCon Conference in London focused on web technologies, Agile, SOA, and JEE architecture.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages:	English (fluent), French (basic), Polish (native)
Interests:	psychology, social anthropology, animation, comic books, cooking
References:	available on request

I hereby agree for processing the following personal information strictly for the purposes of job recruitment in accordance with the regulation for the protection of personal data passed on the following day: 29.08.97, Dz.U nr 133 poz. 883